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APPENDIX F.

McArthur, Wesley

Subject: FW: Re Blue Eyed Maid PH 173 Borough High Street

From: Jeffrey, Andy (Env+Lei) [mailto:Andy.Jeffrey@SOUTHWARK.GOV.UK]
Sent: 24 May 2010 11:17

To: Barry Richards

Cc: Read, Kirty

Subject: Re Biue Eyed Maid PH 173 Borough High Street

Dear Sirs,

Your ref; 3QREG3/BRO1/077345/005412

| refer to the Application to vary a premise licence made under the Licensing Act 2003 you recently
sent to this Service in respect of the Blue Eyed Maid Public House, 173 Borough High Street, London,
SE11HR

As you are aware, Trading Standards are able to make representations to the Licensing Authority in
respect of this application particularly with respect to the Licensing objective, the Protection of Children
from Harm,

Southwark's Licensing Policy states that it expects the operating schedule submitted by each applicant
to fuily address the steps that the applicant intends to take in order to ensure the protection of children
from harm.

In our view, the proposed conditions submitted does not sufficiently outline the particular steps the
applicant intends to take to ensure this licensing objective is met and we are of the opinion that, the
applicant has not demonstrated compiiance with this objective.

There are a number of measures which can be put into place which can help to address this licénsing
objective including asking for proof of age cards, staff training and signage in respect of restrictions on
the sale of alcohol.

 invite the applicant to submit additional information which will outline the steps they intend to take in
this area and when this is received we will reconsider our representations to the Licensing Authority.

| would be happy to receive any additional information by emait and it is not necessary to re-submit any
forms.

| have attached for your information recommended conditions that we find acceptable.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this matter further.
<<RecommendedConditions to be Attached to Licence.doc>>

Yours sincerely

Andy Jeffrey
Principal Enforcament Officer
Trading Standards Service

020 7525 2858

17/06/2010
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From: Read, Kirty

Sent: 28 June 2010 10:27

To: Ashenden, Kristie

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003: Blue Eyed Maid, 173 Borough High Street, London, SE1

From: Jeffrey, Andy (Env-+Lei)

Sent: 02 June 2010 08:39

To: 'Barry Richards'

Cc: Read, Kirty

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: Blue Eyed Maid, 173 Borough High Street, l.ondon, SE1

Barry,

Thank you for the information below.

We will now not be making any Trading Standards representations regarding this application.

Many thanks

Andy

Andy Jeffrey
Principal Enforcement Officer
Trading Standards Service

020 7525 2958
andy jeffrey@southwark gov.uk

From: Barry Richards {mailto:barry.richards@TL Tsolicitors.com]

Sent: 01 June 2010 20:27

To: Jeffrey, Andy (Env-+Lei)

Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Blue Eyed Maid, 173 Borough High Street, London, SE1

Andy,

f write further to you email of 24 May concerning your concerns over child protection measures at the above

premises.

Our client has confirmed they are prepared to undertake the following measures,

o A challenge 21 policy will be employed whereby those individuals who appear to be under the age of
21 and are attempting to purchase alcohol will be asked for identification. The only type of identification

that will be accepted is a photo driving licence, passport or PASS accredited identification.

o Staff will be trained in the challenge 21 policy and records will be kept.

¢ Signs will be erected informing that alcohol will not be sold to under 18's and advising of the challenge

21 policy.

28/06/2010
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| hope this is sufficient to satisfy any concerns that you may have.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate {0 contact me.
Kind regards

Barry Richards

Legal Assistant

for TLT LLP

Direct Dial: 0117 917 7612

Fax: 0117 917 7566
www. TLTsolicitors.com

TLT's London office has relocated to 20 Gresham Street from 24™ May 2010. Click here for detalils.

This message from TLT Solicitors is confidential and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure: if forwarded, that privilege may be lost. This message may be read, copied and used only by the
intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please advise by return email and delete the
original message from your server. We do not accept service of legal process by email. We may monitor any
communication entering or leaving our systems for quality control or compliance purposes and use spam
filters. We believe, but do not warrant, that this message and any attachments are virus free. We recommend
that you carry out your own virus checks. This email is signed on behalf of TLT LLP and the signatory accepts

no personal liability in respect of its contents.

"TLT Solicitors' is a trading name of TLT LLP, a limited Hability partnership registered in England & Wales
number OC308658. A list of members (all of whom are English solicitors of registered foreign fawyers} is on
our website at www.TLTsolicitors,com and at our registered office at One Redoliff Street, Bristol BS1 6TP
England: +44 (0)117 917 7777. TLT LLP has offices in Bristol, London and Piraeus and is regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority under 1D no 406297. Their website is hitp./Avww sra.org. uk/solicitors/code-of-

conduct.page
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